Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 30 July, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Ng Wai Yin

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); claims@transcab.com.sg

Subject: TCS REF: AAD1905-278--Accident involving SLN4394X (QBE) & SHD382G on
30.05.19 LKK REF CC3/AIG19009869/Kha3

Attachments: TP ESTIMATE - FINALIZED.pdf; STATEMENT.pdf

Without Prejudice
Dear Wai Yin,
We refer to the above matter and to our telephone conversation earlier.

As spoken, we received the LOD. However, the COR as per our surveyor is on a L/S basis @ $5,550.00 with 5 repair
days. As such, kindly assist to amend the LOD and Tax Invoice.

Meanwhile, we would also like to request for any evidence to support your client’s claim that Green Arrow light was
on his favour.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.



